
 

 

 

TO: National Executive Committee 

 Past National Commanders 

 Department Commanders and Adjutants 

 All Employees 

  

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant 

 

DATE: January 15, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Death of Retiree Michael Warbois 

 
It is with regret that I advise you of the death of retiree Michael Warbois. He died on Nov. 22, 2024, 

at 76 years old.  

 

A Purple Heart recipient and decorated Vietnam War veteran, Michael enlisted in the U.S. Marine 

Corps at 18 years old, serving on active duty from 1966 to 1970. He deployed to Vietnam for over a 

year, and he and his fellow Marines were awarded the Presidential Unit Citation for combat heroism. 

In 1970, Michael transferred to the Marine Corps Reserve for an additional two years.  

 

In 1979, he became a national service officer in San Diego. As an NSO at the Marine Corps Air 

Station at Miramar, he worked diligently to help the veteran and transitioning military communities 

access their earned benefits for 20 years, retiring on Jan. 31, 2000. 

 

Michael was a proud member of DAV Chapter 2 in San Diego. He is survived by his wife, Christina, 

daughter Britainy, and step-children Dana Haskell and John Haskell. 

 

A memorial service will be announced at a later date. 

 

We are immensely thankful for his contributions and proud of his accomplishments. DAV grieves 

along with his family and the countless veterans and families he served through our sacred cause. 

May he rest in peace. 

 

  

 

 

 

Barry A. Jesinoski 

National Adjutant 
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